Archived: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4:00:20 PM
From: Mike Galbraith

Sent: Monday, August 08, 2011 9:10:56 AM

To: Eric M. Robeson; Bob Berry; Wayne O'Bryan
Cc: Tom Shaw; Mark Bertram; Chad Phillips
Subject: Coleman preminary data

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Coleman preliminary HCI-HF.xIs%;

Attached are the preliminary results of HCI and HF testing performed at the Coleman Station. No

surprises, results typical of a unit with a wet FGD and well below the proposed HAPS HCI limit (0.002
Ibs/mmBtu).

| will forward additional results as they become available.

Mike
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Unit 1 duct HCl Results

		

		Test Parameters		Run 1		Run 2		Run 3		Average

		Date		7/7/11		7/8/11		7/8/11

		Start Time		8:05		6:41		13:48

		Stop Time		12:05		10:41		17:48

		Gas Conditions

		Temperature (oF)		348		319		332		333

		Volumetric Flow Rate (acfm)		332,638		327,677		328,620		329,600

		Volumetric Flow Rate (scfm)		213,876		213,348		210,495		212,600

		Volumetric Flow Rate (dscfm)		193,269		196,462		188,456		192,700

		Carbon Dioxide (% dry)		12.1		12.1		12.2		12.1

		Oxygen (% dry)		5.3		5.5		5.3		5.4

		Moisture (%)		9.67		7.95		10.5		9.38

		Hydrogen Chloride Results

		Concentration (lb/dscf)		4.42E-06		5.09E-06		4.66E-06		4.72E-06

		Concentration (ppmdv)		46.7		53.8		49.2		49.9

		Emission Rate (lb/mmBtu)		5.82E-02		6.78E-02		6.13E-02		0.06

		Emission Rate (lb/hr)		51.3		60.0		52.6		54.6

		Hydrogen Fluoride Results

		Concentration (lb/dscf)		1.95E-08		2.12E-08		2.01E-08		2.03E-08

		Concentration (ppmdv)		0.376		0.408		0.386		0.390

		Emission Rate (lb/mmBtu)		2.57E-04		2.82E-04		2.64E-04		0.0003

		Emission Rate (lb/hr)		0.227		0.250		0.227		0.234
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Unit 2 duct HCl Results

		

		Test Parameters		Run 1		Run 2		Run 3		Average

		Date		7/7/11		7/8/11		7/8/11

		Start Time		8:05		6:41		13:48

		Stop Time		12:05		10:41		17:48

		Gas Conditions

		Temperature (oF)		310		296		304		303

		Volumetric Flow Rate (acfm)		369,683		370,074		372,481		370,700

		Volumetric Flow Rate (scfm)		250,180		249,210		248,040		249,100

		Volumetric Flow Rate (dscfm)		228,703		228,118		225,744		227,500

		Carbon Dioxide (% dry)		12.3		12.2		12.1		12.2

		Oxygen (% dry)		5.1		5.3		5.4		5.2

		Moisture (%)		8.62		8.50		9.03		8.72

		Hydrogen Chloride Results

		Concentration (lb/dscf)		5.97E-06		3.18E-06		3.57E-06		4.24E-06

		Concentration (ppmdv)		63.1		33.6		37.8		44.8

		Emission Rate (lb/mmBtu)		7.72E-02		4.17E-02		4.72E-02		0.06

		Emission Rate (lb/hr)		81.9		43.5		48.4		57.9

		Hydrogen Fluoride Results

		Concentration (lb/dscf)		5.88E-07		3.16E-07		5.19E-07		4.74E-07

		Concentration (ppmdv)		11.3		6.09		9.99		9.14

		Emission Rate (lb/mmBtu)		7.60E-03		4.15E-03		6.86E-03		0.0062

		Emission Rate (lb/hr)		8.06		4.33		7.03		6.47
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Unit 3 duct HCl Results

		

		Test Parameters		Run 1		Run 2		Run 3		Average

		Date		7/7/11		7/8/11		7/8/11

		Start Time		8:05		6:41		13:48

		Stop Time		12:05		10:41		17:48

		Gas Conditions

		Temperature (oF)		326		301		306		311

		Volumetric Flow Rate (acfm)		385,132		311,394		314,598		337,000

		Volumetric Flow Rate (scfm)		254,601		207,845		208,613		223,700

		Volumetric Flow Rate (dscfm)		222,450		194,320		195,990		204,300

		Carbon Dioxide (% dry)		12.3		12.1		12.2		12.2

		Oxygen (% dry)		5.2		5.4		5.4		5.3

		Moisture (%)		12.7		6.54		6.09		8.43

		Hydrogen Chloride Results

		Concentration (lb/dscf)		<4.62E-09		<4.59E-09		8.88E-09		6.03E-09

		Concentration (ppmdv)		<0.0488		<0.0486		0.0938		0.0637

		Emission Rate (lb/mmBtu)		6.03E-05		6.07E-05		1.17E-04		7.94E-05

		Emission Rate (lb/hr)		<0.0617		<0.0536		0.104		0.0732

		Hydrogen Fluoride Results

		Concentration (lb/dscf)		<6.95E-10		6.27E-09		5.48E-09		4.15E-09

		Concentration (ppmdv)		<0.0134		0.121		0.106		0.0799

		Emission Rate (lb/mmBtu)		9.07E-06		8.28E-05		7.24E-05		5.48E-05

		Emission Rate (lb/hr)		<0.00928		0.0731		0.0644		0.0489
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Stack Results

		

		Test Parameters		Run 1		Run 2		Run 3		Average

		Date		7/7/11		7/8/11		7/8/11

		Start Time		8:05		6:41		13:48

		Stop Time		12:32		11:31		17:48

		Gas Conditions

		Temperature (oF)		135		133		135		134

		Volumetric Flow Rate (acfm)		1,703,981		1,699,934		1,722,780		1,708,900

		Volumetric Flow Rate (scfm)		1,495,066		1,461,133		1,477,864		1,478,000

		Volumetric Flow Rate (dscfm)		1,255,816		1,218,234		1,223,662		1,232,600

		Carbon Dioxide (% dry)		12.3		12.1		12.2		12.2

		Oxygen (% dry)		5.2		5.3		5.4		5.3

		Moisture (%)		16.0		16.7		17.2		16.6

		Hydrogen Chloride Results

		Concentration (lb/dscf)		1.57E-08		1.44E-08		1.08E-08		1.36E-08

		Concentration (ppmdv)		0.166		0.152		0.114		0.144

		Emission Rate (lb/mmBtu)		2.05E-04		1.88E-04		1.42E-04		1.79E-04

		Emission Rate (lb/hr)		1.18		1.05		0.791		1.01

		Hydrogen Fluoride Results

		Concentration (lb/dscf)		1.03E-08		1.11E-08		1.04E-08		1.06E-08

		Concentration (ppmdv)		0.199		0.214		0.200		0.205

		Emission Rate (lb/mmBtu)		1.35E-04		1.46E-04		1.37E-04		1.39E-04

		Emission Rate (lb/hr)		0.780		0.814		0.763		0.785
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